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Police Department
TOWN OF

PRODSPER

Prosper is a place where everyone matters.

To: Mayor and Town Council

From: Barrett Morris, Lieutenant

Through: Ron K. Patterson, Interim Town Manager
Doug Kowalski, Police Chief
Scott Brewer, Assistant Chief of Police

Re: Replacement Taser Devices

Town Council Meeting — October 25, 2022

Agenda ltem:
Consider and act upon the purchase of twenty-one (21) TASER 7 devices from Axon Enterprise,
through the Texas Local Government Purchasing Cooperative.

Description of Agenda ltem:

Local governments are authorized by the Interlocal Cooperation Act, V.T.C.A. Government Code,
Chapter 791, to enter into joint contracts and agreements for the performance of governmental
functions and services, including administrative functions normally associated with the operation
of government (such as purchasing necessary materials and equipment).

In June 2005, the Town of Prosper entered into an Interlocal Participation Agreement, which
authorized the Town’s participation in the Texas Local Government Purchasing Cooperation
BuyBoard program for the purchasing of goods and services through the cooperative’s online
purchasing system. Being a part of this program allows the Town to purchase the TASER 7
devices from Axon Enterprise, Inc. while also meeting all competitive bid requirements.

The proposed five-year agreement will replace aging devices and includes an annual allotment of
training cartridges, docking station, batteries, holsters, five-year warranty, and unlimited duty
cartridges.

Budget Impact:

This item was approved as part of the FY 2022-2023 budget for the replacement of 21 tasers. The
total cost for the replacement is $72,576.18, which will be paid over five (5) years with an annual
payment of $14,515.50 from the Police Department’s Safety Equipment account 100-5630-20-01.

Legal Obligations and Review:

Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the agreement as to form and
legality.

Page 1 of 2



Attached Documents:

1. Quote
2. Agreement

Town Staff Recommendation:

Town staff recommends approval of the purchase of twenty-one (21) TASER 7 devices from Axon
Enterprise, through the Texas Local Government Purchasing Cooperative.

Proposed Motion:

I move to approve the purchase of twenty-one (21) TASER 7 devices from Axon Enterprise,
through the Texas Local Government Purchasing Cooperative.
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